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Scottish CND

From:

Newsgroups: sci.military.naval

Sent: 15 August 2000 01:42
Subject: Rescue for the Russians....

It's quite amazing to watch people acting as if the US Navy is the only hope
for the Russian submariners...

The Russians have long operated a large, diverse, and highly capable rescue

and salvage force. They have, in fact, operated far more rescue/salvage

vessels than the US ever had - and most were highly specialized craft,
presumably quite capable. The latest reference works credit them with over
*30* rescue and salvage submersibles (i.e. DSRVs) in service - and the US only
has *1%*. There are 6 submersible support ships, and flocks of salvage tugs.
Even if only 10% of those 30 DSRV-type craft are in service, the Russians
probably have as good a chance as anyone in this situation.

Even if the Russians lacked the rescue capabilities necessary here, there's
another DSRYV available, already in Europe, with a support ship relatively near
to the scene, and no trans-global airlift required....the Swedish URF. I'm

quite sure it would be made available if needed.

Perhaps the US DSRV would help in this case (it has been offered), but it's
certainly not the only option, or the best option.

I - I speak only for myself”

"Haze Gray & Underway" - Naval History, DANFS, World Navies Today,
Photo Features, Military FAQs, and more - http://www.hazegray.org/
US Naval & Shipbuilding Museum/USS Salem - http://www.uss-salem.org/
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